

## Cultural & Community Engagement Team Minutes 10.09.24 Beach (H2090) 2 p.m.

Chair: Mindy Ashby Co-Chair: Vacant Faculty

Co-Chair: Vacant Facu Advisor: Felicia Rouse

## **Roll Call:**

	Χ	Mindy Ashby	Χ	Karen McGoy	Kristy Stephenson
Ī	Χ	Jessica Edwards	Х	Donna Price	James Walton
ſ		Sandy Fontana		Amy Sheffer	Leslie Weldon
		Dr. Tim Frizzell	Χ	Jackie Smith	Rhiannon Martin

Guest: Kevin Hunsperger

## **Agenda Items:**

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approve Minutes
  - A. September 2024 Jessica will send the minutes virtually.
- III. Additions to the Agenda
- IV. Discussion
  - A. Old Business
    - 1. Black History Update
      - a) She will be flying in at Nashville or St. Louis. She does not like small planes.
    - 2. Extension Center suggestions
      - a) Reaching out to the Extension Centers on what they have or planned to do. Could we do a fall fest for the extension centers? Possibly collaborate with Erin to coordinate those events. Whatever we do on main campus, needs to be done at the extension centers.
      - b) Possibly do the hunger awareness at the extension centers. The VPs could go to the extension centers to serve.
      - c) November 20th, 2024 is the day of the event (National Homeless and Hunger Awareness week). Let Connie know what were doing for the students. Have someone from SNAP to explain how to get food stamps.
      - d) Feed the Need is a thing that ICCB does. From 10/14 to November It is a competition around the state for community colleges to collect food and and send what



they've gotten to ICCB. Though we are off Monday, we can kick off with it Tuesday with social media, podcasts, etc.

- e) Kevin will talk to Brandy about Amazon and how it works. We can have a wishlist of what's needed. This is so people don't drive, nor would they have to guess what the students may need. We could have a table on main campus and the extension centers on what they want to eat.
- f) Kevin will also talk to Connie about what we're serving and how she could accommodate with that. We sell burgers and she sell fries, etc. Involving Bernie's place, "Spin the wheel, win a meal".
- g) We will then ask Dwayne and Blake to help with cooking the burgers.
- 3. Neurodivergent
  - a) How can we spread awareness?
  - b) The accommodations needs to be discussed in convocation, etc.
  - c) Have a training and have professional development from now through November. The faculty members could be discussing this withtheir people as well to bring awareness to more people on students who may have disabilities.
- 4. End of the Semester
  - a) Get a tray of cookies (variety) from Sams and hot chocolate for them.
  - b) Donna's sister-in law gave us flyers on different holidays celebrated in December
- 5. Faculty Volunteer for Co-Chair
  - a) Tabled
- 6. January
  - a) Do something quick and simple here and the extension centers. Last year we did Paws for Cause.
  - b) Possibly have a breakfast for MLK?
  - c) Do a fresh start event? Donating toothbrushes, toothpaste, etc.
  - d) Or even popcorn. ("Pop" into the new year)
- **B.** New Business
- V. Adjournment at 3:06 (Jackie, Karen)

The next meeting will be on November 13, 2024, at 2 pm in the Beach.